ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE TRANSPORTATI ON STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 20, 2007
1:42 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Al bert Kookesh, Chair
Senat or John Cowdery, Vice Chair
Senat or Donny O son

Senator Bill W el echowski
Senator Gary W/ ken

MEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nmenbers present

COW TTEE CALENDAR

Overvi ew. Al aska State Railroad
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record

W TNESS REG STER

Pat Ganbell, President and Chi ef Executive Oficer
Al aska Railroad Corporation

PO Box 107500

Anchor age, AK 99510- 7500

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented overvi ew

Bill O Leary, Chief Financial Oficer

Al aska Railroad Corporation

PO Box 107500

Anchorage, AK 99510- 7500

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Participated in overview

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAI R ALBERT KOOKESH called the Senate Transportation Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:42:08 PM Present at the call to
order were Senators Welechowski, Cowdery, WIken, 4 son, and
Chai r Kookesh.

SENATE TRA COWM TTEE -1- February 20, 2007



OVERVI EW ALASKA STATE RAI LROAD

CHAI R KOOKESH announced the commttee would hear an overvi ew of
the Al aska Rail road.

PAT GAMBELL, President and Chief Executive Oficer for the
Al aska Railroad Corporation (ARC), introduced hinself and Bill
O Leary, Chief Financial Oficer for the ARC. He said he would
be giving a briefing on the ARC s econom c devel opnment and the
transportation systens, using a PowerPoint packet given to the
conmi ttee.

He referred to different pages for a witten history of the
Al askan Railroad, and an explanation of how the ARC operates as
a sem -private, independent organization. The board of directors
operates as a nmanagenent board, and enpl oyee retirenent pensions
are paid through the ARC s earnings, which are kept within the
corporation itself. The ARC is the last remaining railroad in
the US that offers year-round passenger and freight service.

1:46: 19 PM

SENATOR CONDERY asked if any federal funds are received by the
ARC.

BILL O LEARY said that in 2007 the ARC will receive $45 mllion
in federal funds.

MR. GAMBELL said that the ARC s yearly operating budget is $36
mllion, before upgrades and investnents.

SENATOR COWNDERY asked if the ARC has retirenent issues simlar
to the State’s.

MR. GAMBELL said no. He talked about the ARC s board nmenbers,
and said that they are conpensated $400 for each full day of
work, which is the sane fee that was instated in 1985.

He said the ARC enphasizes a balance between passenger and
freight traffic, which neans a |lower margin of profit. There is
also a large interface with railroad docks in Wittier, Seward,
Anchor age, and Seattl e.

1:51: 03 PM

SENATE TRA COWM TTEE - 2- February 20, 2007



SENATOR COMNDERY asked if the percentage of ARC revenue
originating from real estate holdings has changed in recent
years.

MR. GAMBELL sai d the percentage has remined the sane.

1:51:49 PM

MR. GAMBELL referenced a page to explain the operational tenpo
of the ARC, and said that it has received awards for passenger
servi ce.

He said that the freight operation uses flat cars, trailers, and
containers atop flat cars.

SENATOR COWNDERY asked if a profit is made from coal shipping.
MR. GAMBELL said that there is a slight profit.

SENATOR COWNDERY asked for the per-ton cost.

MR. GAMBELL said he would rather not say for the record

He explained that the real estate section of ARC revenue has

been  grow ng, including dock devel opnent and facilities
organi zation. The ARC has just conpleted a five-year progress
plan, and in 2007 wll be creating new five-year plan. The

previous plan outlined work on equipnent, bridges, and inproved
technology and facilities. The safety record was also poor but
has since been inproved.

1:59: 30 PM

SENATOR CONDERY asked if the ARC owns its passenger coaches.

MR. GAMBELL said that it does.

SENATOR OLSON asked if previous ARC issues were due to
I nconpet ence.

MR. GAMBELL said that the problens were a leftover issue from
days when the railroad was under federal adm nistration

2:01: 36 PM

SENATOR COLSON said that as a business, the ARC would have been
consi dered i nconpetent.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 3- February 20, 2007



MR. GAMBELL agreed that accountability is necessary. He then
showed a chart detailing the 2002 assessnent fi ndings.

He explained that the ARC uses a balanced plan of operation,
funding all needs across the operation, wth a particular
enphasis on safety. In 2006 the l|egislature granted the ARC
approval to sell tax-free bonds for main-line railroad funding;
$165 mllion worth of bonds were purchased, and the first
i ncrenent was sold and the rebuilding program executed with the
profits in 2006.

He explained that the ARC pension fund totaled $66 mllion in
2006. Currently the funding exceeds its Iliability by $9.5
mllion.

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI asked if there is a federal pension plan
for the ARC

MR. O LEARY said that there is no federal pension plan.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI  asked where the ARC stands in the
col | ective bargaining process.

MR. GAMBELL said that the ARC negotiates with five unions

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said that his constituents were concerned
about the negotiating process.

MR. GAMBELL said that the ARC s track |aborers are currently in
negoti ation, and they are happy with their wages but the union
| eadership is frustrated.

SENATOR CONDERY asked from where the ARC s wooden ties are
procur ed.

MR. GAMBELL replied that the ties came fromthe | ower 48.

SENATOR COWNDERY remarked that mnany countries wuse curved all-
concrete ties and asked if they are used in Al aska.

MR. GAMBELL said that two manufacturers in the |ower 48 make
such ties, and that concrete ties, with a 100-year lifetine, are
used on the turns on ARC tracks. Woden ties are recycled every
35-40 years.

2:12: 20 PM

SENATE TRA COWM TTEE -4- February 20, 2007



SENATOR CONDERY asked if wooden tie attachnents are different
fromconcrete tie attachnents.

MR. GAMBELL replied they are
2:13:16 PM

MR. GAMBELL said that ARC post-retirement nedical funding is
historically unfunded, and so since 2006 significant noney has
been put aside for such.

He said that 2006 was historically the best year for the ARC s
safety record, and it keeps inproving.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if there have been any occupationa
heal t h probl ens reported.

MR. GAMBELL said that such problens have not been reported,
t hough that doesn’t necessarily nean they don’'t happen. The ARC
is pro-active about hearing protection and snoke inhalation
preventi on.

He said that the ARC is investing in a collision avoidance
system wutilizing satellite and GPS information, to track
vehi cl es and swi tch positions and automatical ly avoi d
collisions. Operation is expected to begin in 2009.

2:18: 57 PM

SENATOR W LKEN asked how nuch the systemw || have cost by 2009.
MR GAMBELL said it will be around $20 nillion

SENATOR OLSON asked if «collisions are a problem for the
railroad.

MR. GAMBELL said that many such accidents have happened in the
| ower 48, and explained how they can have serious conseguences.
Al aska has had several close calls in recent years.

2:22:27 PM

SENATOR W LKEN asked how many gall ons of fuel are haul ed per day
fromNorth Pole to Anchorage by the railroad.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 5- February 20, 2007



MR. GAMBELL said 700 mllion gallons are hauled per vyear, or
around 1.6 mllion per day, on one train a day in the winter. Up
to a billion gallons a year can be transported.

SENATOR W LKEN said that there is a big liability connected with
fuel transport.

MR. GAMBEL said that he agreed, and the collision-avoidance
systemis inportant for preventing accidents.

2:25: 05 PM

MR. GAMBELL said that the ARC 2006 season was the best on record
for passenger service revenue. There was a new first-class
carriage service that year, and the ARC is developing a
partnership with Princess Cruises.

He explained that the ARC mission statenent encour ages
part nership in conmuni ty and econom ¢ gr ow h.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked for the nunber of yearly noose kills
on the rail system

MR. GAMBELL said that 37 npose have been killed so far this
year, far less than on state roads.

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI asked if the ARC is doing anything to
reduce the nunber.

MR. GAMBELL said that brush and snow clearing are the nost
ef fective techni ques.

2:28: 43 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the ARC has problens with ATVs and
snowrachi nes on the tracks.

MR. GAMBELL said that it does, and the nmain problem is bridge
use. Energency braking by trains to avoid ATVs on the tracks can
cause derail nent and ot her probl ens.

2:30: 47 PM
MR. GAMBELL explained that Diesel Miltiple Units (DWMJ) are new

engi nes being used by the ARC in a partnership with the Forest
Servi ce.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 6- February 20, 2007



2:32:26 PM

MR. GAMBELL said that the ARC is interested in starting comuter
service, and has ordered a car for wintertinme use between the
Anchorage airport and depot, with the possibility of ski-train
service to G rdwood.

2:33: 45 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI said that he thinks conmmuter trains are a
great idea, and said that public opinion should be solicited.

SENATOR COMNDERY asked if the Anchorage airport facility is
profitable.

MR. GAMBELL said that the depot is not a noney-meking venture
The ARC does do business wth snmaller |easeholders 1ike
restaurants.

2:37:49 PM

SENATOR COWNDERY asked if ARC bridges are sufficient to carry
heavy | oads |ike pipes for a gas pipeline.

MR. GAMBELL said that existing bridges are sufficient but that
t hey are bei ng upgraded anyway.

He explained a slide showing the results of a study on ARC
econom ¢ inpact which showed support of 3,000 jobs and $150
mllion in payroll across the state beside the ARCs own
workers. The ARC is also increasing its capital investnent
program which is already at $350 nmillion. He then showed sone
slides of ARC projects in progress and devel opnent, but said
that all of themare not fully funded yet.

2:41:54 PM

MR. GAMBELL said that the ARC works with the federal governnent
on conveyance transfer, between trucks and trains and barges. He
said that the ARC is in talks wth Anchorage and Mat-Su
governments about a ferry system

He then showed a slide explaining day-to-day issues faced by the
railroad, and explained that the right of inmmnent domain is a
policy upheld by the railroad, but it is very contentious and
rarely used.

SENATE TRA COWM TTEE -7- February 20, 2007



2:45:09 PM

MR. GAMBELL sai d t hat t he rail road IS eligible for
classification as a historical district, but such designation
woul d nmean that every action made on the railroad would have to
be approved by the state Historical Preservation Ofice.

He said that the Transportation Security Admnistration visited
the ARC and gave it high marks for security.

2:47: 20 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWNBKI asked for the ARC s current status on
pesti ci des.

MR. GAMBELL explained that the process for a pesticide permt is
a very involved process, including public input and scientific
studi es, and nust be renewed yearly.

2:48: 50 PM

SENATOR W LKEN asked if the ARC participates in the A aska Land
Mobi | e Radi o Program

MR GAMBELL said that it does.
2:49: 57 PM

CHAl R KOOKESH asked for the ARC s status in relation to future
federal funding.

MR. GAMBELL said that in 2001 the ARC got entitlenent to federa
formula funds, and that they decided to transfer to the
equi val ent anount of earmarked fornmula funds. He said that such
earmark days are over, but the ARC is still eligible for
Departnment of Defense fund appropriations.

2:51:46 PM

CHAl R KOOKESH asked how train cars nmanufactured in Col orado are
delivered to Al aska.

MR. GAMBELL said that the cars are shipped to Seattle by train,

and then barged to Wittier where they are put back on the train
for further shipping.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 8- February 20, 2007



CHAI R KOOKESH, seeing no further business to conme before the
commttee, adjourned the neeting at 2:52:47 PM

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 9- February 20, 2007



